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Administrative Order DHC-4780
Order Date: September 3, 2015
Application Reference Number: pJAG1520528576

ConocoPhillips Company
P.0.Box 51810
Midtand, Tx. 79710-1810

Attention: Ms. Ashley Bergen

Britt B Well No. 55

API No. 30-025-pending

Unit I, Section 10, Township 20 South, Range 37 East NMPM
Lea County, New Mexico

Pool SKAGGS; GLORIETA 0il (57190)
Names: WEIR; BLINEBRY Oil (63780}
MONUMENT; TUBB 01l (47090)
SKAGGS; DRINKARD Oil (57000)

Reference is made to your recent application for an exception to Division Rule 19.15.12.9A.
NMAC of the Division Rules and Regulations to permit the above-described well to commingle
production from the subject pools in the wellbore.

It appears that the subject well qualifies for approval for such exception pursuant to the provisions
of Division Rule 19.15.12.11A. NMAC, and since reservoir damage or waste will not result from
such downhole commingling, and correlative rights will not be violated thereby, you are hereby
authorized to commingle the production as described above and any Division Order which
authorized the dual completion or otherwise required separation of the zones is hereby placed in
abeyance.

In accordance with Division Rule 19.15.12.11A.(6) NMAC, the production attributed to any
commingled pool within the well shall not exceed the allowable applicable to that pool.

The assignment of allowable and allocation of production for the subject well shall be based upon
the results of well tests to be conducted on several Britt B Lease wells that will be drilled and
downhole commingled in the Skaggs; Drinkard, Weir Blinebry, Monument; Tubb, and Skaggs;
Glorieta Pools in the near future.
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The applicant shall submit the final allocation of production to the Division’s Engineering and
Geological Services Bureau within 30-days following the acquisition of test data from the offset
wells. ‘

It is also understood that notice of this application, pursuant to Division Rule 19.15.4.12A.(6),
has been given to all interest owners, due to diversified interest.

REMARKS: The operator shall notify the Division’s District I office upon implementation of
commingling operations.

This Order is subject to like approval from the Bureau of Land Management.
Pursuant to Division Rule 19.15.12.11B. NMAC, the commingling authority granted herein may

be rescinded by the Division Director if conservation is not being best served by such
commingling.
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David R. Catanach
Director

DRC/mam

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division — Hobbs
Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad
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Ashley Bergen e B k ConocoPhillips Company
Regulatory Specialist P.O. Box 51810
Phone: (432) 688-6938 Midland, TX 79710-1810
July 20, 2015
State of New Mexico )r, [ &
Oil Conservation Division ca )
Attn: ho )q(/f' (0
1220 South Saint Francis Drive P

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE FOR BRITT B LEASE

To Whom It May Concern:

ConocoPhillips Company respectfully requests an approval of our plans to Downhole Commingle the
Skaggs-Glorieta Pool (57190) with the pre-approved pools Weir-Blinebry (63780), Weir-Blinebry East
(63800), Monument-Tubb (47090), and Skaggs-Drinkard {57000} pools in ConocoPhillips’ Blinebry, Tubb,
Drinkard development program in Sections 10 and 15, T20S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Enclosed are the following documents in support of this request.
s Administrative Application Checklist
e Copy of the New Mexico Form C-107A {with attachments)
» Copy of letter sent to spacing unit interest owners.

A copy of this letter is being sent to Bureau of Land Management, Carlsbad Field Office. Notification is
being provided by separate letter to interest owners in the spacing unit (as per NMAC 19.15.12) via
certified return receipt.

if you have any questions regarding this request, | can be reached at 432-688-6938 or via email at
ashley.bergen@cop.com .

Sincerely,

oLy Soger—

Ashley Bergen
Regulatory Specialist



